MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST NR Eligible: yes X

DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY FORM no
- Property Name: Federalsburg East Historic District Inventory Number: CAR-337
Address: City: Federalsburg Zip Code:
County: Caroline USGS Topographic Map:
Owner: Is the property being evaluated a district? X yes
Tax Parcel Number: Tax Map Number: Tax Account ID Number:
Project: Agency: CDBG
Site visit by MHT staff: X no yes Name: Date:
Is the property is located within a historic district? yes A no
|
| If the property is within a district District Inventory Number:
] NR-listed district yes Eligible district yes  Name of District:
| Preparer's Recommendation: Contributing resource  yes no Non-contributing but eligible in another context yes
|
\
If the property is not within a district (or the property is a district) Preparer's Recommendation: Eligible X yes no
Criterna: A B C D Considerations: A B C D E F G None

Documentation on the property/district is presented 1in:
" federal file

Description of Property and Eligibility Determination:  (Use continuation sheet if necessary and attach map and photo)

This information has been compiled to request a determination of eligibility for historic resources within the Federalsburg
Multiple Resource Area, for Federalsburg's Community Development Block Grant Program.

The overall boundaries of the Federalsburg Multiple Resource Area [CAR-285] are contiguous with the town's present

corporate boundaries. Within this area, there are two historic districts, the West District [CAR-338] the East District [CAR-
337], and 6 buildings likely to be eligible individually for the National Register.

The historic resources contained within the Federalsburg Multiple Resource Area represent aspects of the development resulting
from the town's commercial and industrial growth from the mid-19th century into the early 20th century. Federalsburg, an
important town in Eastern Shore milling, shipbuilding, shipping, and industrial center, located at the junction of river, rail, and
road routes, experiences its greatest growth in the late 19th century and early 20th century. This growth is clearly documented
in the two districts and six individual buildings which have been described.

The East District [CAR-337] is a residential area located on the east side of Marshyhope Creek, and is separated from the West
District [CAR-338] by the river, by several modem commercial buildings on both banks of the river, and by open space on the

( MARYLAN D HISTORICAL TRUST REVIEW

|

| Eligibility recommended X Eligibility not recommended

i Criteria: j&A . B ALC D Considerations: ____ A C.___D__E___F_ G __ _None

|

I] MHT Comments ‘ j%ﬂ'{\ f(’( o Z{bet{ -&f\, (-’m&) ‘ (((,/y\,(& VL/L,&,‘)M'}
A 1A%

Reviewef ,YOffice of Preservation Services Date
L m%/ ‘LLLL(O 72

Rev1ewer, NR Pr

—_— e r—




F 3

NR-ELIGIBILITY REVIEW FORM

CAR-337

Federalsburg East Historic District

Page 2

east bank. Itis comprised of buildings on both sides of most of East Central Avenue, most of both sides of Liberty Street from
East Central to Chambers, and a group of buildings along Davis Street. The district is bouned on the south and east by modern
houses and new industrial and commercial buildings, and by a group of small plain houses east of the district on East Central

Avenue. |
[Taken from P. Weissman (MHT), 1980. See form for more description]

Prepared by: P. Weissman, MHT Date Prepared: 10/16/1980
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Federalsburg's historic resources larvely reflect jts period of
greatest growth from the mid 19th century to the carly decades of the 29th
Century, and are generally resicential in character. Feou of Federalsburg's
carliest buildings remain within the limits of the Miltiple Resource Arca.
Located north of Federalsburg havever, and outside the boundaries of the
Multiple Resource Area, are Exeter, on the liational Pegister, Herring Hill,
another local landrark, and the site of the Exeter mill corplex, all fram the

town's earlier pericd.

Within the town, historic resources are concentrated along two of
Federalsburg's oldest streets. The lest District is centered along Main
Street and several streets to the west of Main, and the Fast District is
concentrated in the area of East Central Avenue and adjoining streets, The
individual sites are located throughout Fedcralsburg, all on the west side

of the river,

WEST DISTRICT
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The West District includes huildings on both sides of Main Street, fram
west of the intersection with Park Lane/0ld Denton Road, to the intersection
with Railroad Avenue on the south. It also includes sections of Park Lane(3)
from North Main to Morris Avenue; a section of both sides of Greenridge Street(8) ,
west of Park Lane: and both sides of a section of West Central Avenuc(9-12)betxveen
Main Street and Park Lane. The district is Principally residential in
character; the downtown commercial section of Main and Central Avenues is
camposed of modern commercial buildings, with only a few buildings of
architectural or historical significance. (7,13,14)

.. The northwest edge of the district, on North Main Street (1-7) (Bloomingdale
Avenue) , is sharply defined by rodern houses to the west on Bloomingdale.
Similarly, on Greenridge Street, modern houses to the west abruptly mark the
end of the district. Most of the houses excluded from the district on the
east side of Park Lane, on the block of Greenridge between Main and Park, and
on the other residential streets in the area west of Main Street, are either
of modern construction or of little architectural quality, and lack cohesiveness

in streetscape.

Most of the streets incliuded within the district were among the earliest
to be laid out: these streets, and many of the buildings still remaining today,
appear on historical atlases of the mid and later 19th century and/or on a
USGS quad map of 1905. These streets still largely reflect their turn of the
century appearance, with few intrusions or gaps.

Along these streets are good groupings of residences dating from the mid-
19th century to the early 20th century, most in good condition and many
retaining their original decoration and/or’ siding. Those with modern siding
retain their original form and same decoration. Uniformity of scale., height
(2-3 stories), construction (frame) setting (small to medium yards, one story
porches, and set near the street) help to unify the following several cormon
house types and create cchesive streetscapes. Several recurring house types
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appear: sinple, two story gable-roofed, 2 or 3 bay wide houses with roof
ridge parallel to the street: L-shaped, two story Queen Anne inspired houses
with aprojecting, gable ended two story wing or three sided bayunit; Colonial
Revival derived two story cubical forms, 2 or 3 bays wide, with peaked roofs,
occasionally with a cross gable., Recardless of type, almost all houses have
one-story wooden porches. A few good quality, large bumaloss are also inter-
spersed anong these. The district also contains one of the fow reraining
houses from Federalsburg's earliest period, "Sandy Hill" (1791), on the south
end of Main Street. (19)

In addition to its residential buildings, the district has a few civic
and camercial buildings of interest, all on Main Street. Nuttlds Store(3) at
the intersection of North Main and Park lane, is a well preserved one-story,
frame, gable ended canmercial building with many interior fixtwes romaining
intact,and operated by the same family since early in this century. 2 smaller,
related frame camercial structure is located on the opposite side of the
intersection. In the downtown section, in the block of Main Street north of
Central Avenue are three conmercial buildings of interest. The Maryland

National Bank building, originally housing Federalsburg National Bank (established
in 1901), was built ca. 1904. A fine,small classical revival brick building

in very good condition, the bank has a less successful rodern addition which
does not diminish the quality of the original building. (13,14)

The Masonic Building, built in 1919, housed a Ford dealership and the
Masons; on the 2nd floor, the first movies in Federalsburg were shown.(13,14) It
is a large, 2 story hip roofedstuccoedbuilding with brick trim, with Colonial
Revival doorway, dormers, and arched windows on its second floor. The Family
Shoe Store, at 115 Main, opposite the Masonic building, is a small 19th century
2 story brick cammercial building, the only one remaining: it is in good con-
dition with much of its wood trim intact.

(15-19)

South on Main Street,Asouth of Central Avenueg 120 is a good two-story,
gable-ended camercial building with a two story wooden porch, in good con-
ditdon, and still in commercial use. (15)

Opposite this, on the southwest corner of Main and Maple, is the Methodist
Protestant Church. The church, established in 1901, bought this building, the
former Presbyterian Church and repaired and renovated it. In 1932, the tall
spire which was originally atop the tower burnt, and was not replaced. The
church today presents essentially the same appearance as in 1932, except for loss ¢
the spire and the more recent aluminum siding. (16)

At the south end of Main Street is the Federalsburg Railroad Station, on
the north side of the Delaware Railroad tracks. This is a well desiuned, late
nineteenth century station similar to several other stations on the Eastern
Shore. It is in excellent condition and still in use.
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/] The East District is a residential area located aon the east side of
Marshyhope Creek, and is separated from the Vlest District by the river, by
several rodern camercial buildings on both banks of the river and by open
space on the east bank (20). It is camprised of buildings on both sices of most
of East Central Avenue, most of both sides of Liberty Street from East Central
. to Charbers, and a group of buildings along Davis Street. The district is
bounded on the south and east by modern houses and new industrial and oarmercial
buildings, and by a group of small plain houses east of the district on Last
Central Avenue.

Fast Central Avenue, (21-26) one of the original routes throuch Federalsburg,
still largely reflects its 19th-early 20th century appearance, and prescnts an
unbroken, uniform streetscape of 2-3 story frane housces set close to the rovad
in small-medium size yards, all with one story porches, ruch like streelscapcs
in the West District. Liberty Street (27-29) continues this kind of
streetscape and like East Central Avenue, most of the houses are of the types,
previously described in the West District and in a similar state of preservation.
An unusual house in this district is the house at 206 East Central, a Tudor-
bungalow combination with double gabled front facacde and simulated half-timber-
ing (22). Same of the nost substantial houses in the district are located on

the est end of East Central nearest the river, as at 120 and 122. (21).

Oon Davis St., off East Central Avenue, is a group of houses (30-34) of a
samawhat different character but visually linked to the rest of the district
by a park-like setting and driveway, as well as historical association. These
are a group of small frame houses which at one time housed workers at the Davis
family poultry and feed company. The Pavis family lived nearby on East Central
Avenue. This street and buildings appear on the 1905 USGS map. The houses are
of two rmain types: larver gable ended, narrow tGvwo story houses with porches,
and smaller two story houses with a shed roofed acddition to the side. At least
one of these, the Davis House at 109 A. Davis St. was moved here from Central Avent
in 1963 (30). The main 1) story section of it has been described as an important
exarple of early domestic architecture and frame construction in Caroline County
(MUT survey files). It was probably built by Cain Ross between 1794-1800, and
is one of the earliest buildings in Federalsburg. The west two story section
js a later addition, and resembles parts of the other buildings in this group.

Most of the buildings in the group are in good conditionand retain their
original clapboarding: one is shingled. 7Two are larger in size, and have
gable end facades with porches.

INDIVIDUAL SITES
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The Federalsburg Multiple Resource Area also contains the following buildings
worthy of individual listing on the National Register of Historic Places.
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H.V. Messenger/John E. Elrick House, soutlwest cormer of West Central

Avenue and Buena Vista Avenue. This carly 20th century brick house 1s
unusual in Federalsburg for its eclectic,elaborate design. It was the home
of H.V. lMessenger, prominent in the tamato canning industry, and by the 1930's
osned by John E. Elrick, another local businessman. The house canbines
elements of the (olonial Revival in detailing such as voussoirs and keystoncs,
the lMediterranean, in its tile roof, an Oriental flavor in its roof lines,
and Prairie Style form and use of blocks, piers, banding and ceep eaves. It
also features a garage in similar design.(35)

Hancland, soutlwest ocormner of Lank and Charles fSLreets, the WhiteATilliorson

flouse, was built ca. 1839. It was formerly the Methodist Episcopal Church
parsonage and was roved to its present site from a location on Main Street.(36)

g_i__o_!_‘l_‘ f_e_t_}x_af_j._i_s_t_@iscq:al Church, 01d Denton Road, built in 1913, This frame

church, now aluminum sided, has historically served a black congregation. It
features stained glass windows, and retains ornanntal woodwork in its towver.

37)

Goslin House, 205 West Central Avenue, is a two story frame house with the
only mansard roof in Federalsburg, and was originally the hame of Senator

E. E. Coslin. Prior to the construction of West Central Avenue in the first
decade of the 20th century, this property extended as far east as Main Street,
and at one time featured extensive lawns and gardens. A wing of this house
has been moved to Park Lane (206-208) and the house itself has been aluninum

sided. (38)

House, 303 Academy Street, like the house across fraom it at 304 Academy, (see

below) is one Of the best of the group of houses of similar age and type on
this street. It retains .its elaborate wooden porch and decorative gable

woodwork. (39)

House, 304 Academy Street, like #303, omne of the best in this group, also

Fac a Zine wooden porch and wooden gable ornament, as well as a projecting
three sided bay unit on the east side. (40)

SIGIIFICANCE

el Gl

The historic resources contained within the Federalsburg pultiple
Resource Area represent aspects of the development resulting from the town's
commercial and industrial growth from the mid-13th century into the early
20th century. Federalsburg, an important Eastern Shore milling, shiobuilding,
shipping and industrial center located at the junctionof river, rail and roac
routes, experienced its greatest gro.-rth'in the late 19th century and early
20th century. This growth is clearly documented in the two districts and
six individual buildings which have been described.
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The two districts are primarily residential and contain well-pre-
served and cohesive groupings of buildings, which retain intecrity of design,
form, scale, and setting, creating strecetscapes in which there are fow losses,
yaps, or modern intrusions. The six individual buildings of National Register
quality all have architectural and/or historical significance in Federalsbury's
history.
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CONTRIBUTING RESOURCE
7 MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST
INTERNAL NR-ELIGIBILITY REVIEW FORM

Property Name: Marvland Plastics Survey Number: C/qfi B 532

Property Address:_Liberty/Central Aveat Chambers
Project: _Improvements to complex Agency: F/RECD

Site visit by MHT Staff: X no yes Name

Date

Distric Name Eagst  Federalsburg HD Survey Number: CAR-

~a 85 =

Listed X Eligible Comment
——

Criteria: A B C D Considerations: A B C D E F G None

The resource X contributes/ does not contribute to the historic significance of this
historic district in:

X Location X Design X Setting X Materials
X Workmanship X Feeling X Association
Justification for decision: (Use continuation sheet 3f necessary and attach map)

Maryland Plastics is an industrial complex located adjacent to the 1980s boundary of the
eligible Federalsburg Historic District. Having reached and passed the 50 year age, Maryland
~——Plastics now appears to be a contributing resource of the historic district. The historic
istrict focuses on the social and commercial development of the town in the early twentieth
century. This property reflects these historical development themes. The original building
which faces Liberty Avenue was constructed in 1339 as the Excelsior Pearl Works, a button
manufacturing company. The one story concrete block building measures six bays wide with
the central two bays depicting a stepped parapet. Typical of the early to mid twentieth
century industrial buildings, it is characterized by a flat roof, large openings with
multiple steel windows, and projecting piers defining the bays. Expansion to the complex
occurred in the 1950s when additional buildings were constructed. The undertaking will
update plumbing systems including a new concrete pump house adjacent to a 1980s building.
The improvements will not affect historic property.

Documentation on the property is presented in: compliance file MD Plastics

Prepared by:___ Dr. Conway Greqory grant applicant (town

Lauren Bowlin June 11, 1997
: m — —
Reviewer, Office of Preservation Services Date

4R Program concurrence: E yes no not applicaple

YA, 7 b e W N

Reviewer, NR program




Survey NoO. CAR

M

MARYLAND COMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN DATA - HISTORIC CONTEXT

I. Geographic Region:
X Eastern Shore (all Eastern Shore counties, and Cecil)
Western Shore (Anne Arundel, Calvert, Charles,
Prince George’'s and St. Mary’s)
Piedmont (Baltimore City, Baltimore, Carroll,
Frederick, Harford, Howard, Montgomery)
Western Maryland (Allegany, Garrett and Washington)
II. Chronological/Developmental Periods:
Paleo-Indian 10000-7500 B.C.
Early Archaic 7500-6000 B.C.
Middle Archaic 6000-4000 B.C.
LLate Archaic 4000-2000 B.C.
Early Woodland 2000-500 B.C.
Middle Woodland 500 B.C. - A.D. 900
LLate Woodland/Archaic A.D. 900-1600
Contact and Settlement A.D. 1570-1750
Rural Agrarian Intensification A.D. 1680-1815
Agricultural-Industrial Transition A.D. 1815-1870
Industrial /Urban Dominance A.D. 1870-1930
X Modern Period A.D. 1930-Present

I

Unknown Period ( prehistoric historic)

Prehistoric Period Themes: IV. Historic Period Themes:

Subsistence Agriculture

Settlement Architecture, Landscape Architecture,
and Community Planning

Political X Fconomic (Commercial and Industrial)

Demographic Government /Law

Religion Military

Technology Religion

Environmental Adaption Social /Educational/Cultural
Transportation

V. Resource Type:

Category: __buildings

Historic Environment: village |

Historic Function(s) and Use(s): industrial building

-

-

Known Design Source:
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Note: This map is based on a 1980 map of the district & 1997 contributing resource DOE.
(5/2/01)
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FEDERALSBURG EAST HISTORIC DISTRICT
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